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 Conservation Development and Planning 
 

1195 Third Street, Suite 210 
  Napa, CA  94559  

www.co.napa.ca.us 
 

Main: (707) 253-4417 
Fax: (707) 253-4336 

 
Pete Parkinson 

Director 
 
 
January 17, 2014 
 
Reynolds Family Winery 
c/o Steve Reynolds 
3260 Silverado Trail 
Napa, CA 94558 
VirdenA 95207 
RE:  Result of the 2012 Winery Audit Review 
APN: 039-610-002 
 
 
Dear Steve: 
 
Thank you for your participation in the 2012 Winery Audit. The information was reviewed and findings 
concluded that Reynolds Family Winery was not in compliance with the allowable production and visitation 
levels.  
 
Typically, when a winery is not compliant with production we review additional previous two years’ 
production records and average the three years in an effort to reach compliance. Please submit the 2010 and 2011 
TTB forms so that I can complete the averaging process.  Visitation, because it is voluntarily reported, cannot be 
averaged. You are free to voluntarily reduce your visitation numbers, or better yet, modify your use permit to 
allow for the increase in production and the increases in visitation.  
 
If you decide to voluntarily reduce your numbers please submit a letter to me, indicating what direction you 
plan to take to bring your production and visitation activities into compliance. Please return that letter within 
ten (10) days of receipt of this letter.  If you choose not to reduce the numbers, please submit a use permit 
modification application no later than June 1, 2014.  I understand that Donna Oldford is available to assist with 
this process. She has called me and told me that you are interested in modifying the use permit. Also, if you 
decide to modify the use permit you do not need to submit the previous years’ TTB forms. 
 
Thank you again for your participation and timely return of the requested information.  You may send the 
documents to the below mailing address or by fax or email or drop off the use permit modification application in 
person at our office.  
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Linda St. Claire, Planner III 
Conservation, Development & Planning Department 
1195 Third Street, Second Floor 
Napa, CA 94559 
Email: Linda.StClaire@countyofnapa.org    
Fax: 707-299-4270 
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David Morrison 

Director 
 
 
April 15, 2014 
 
Reynolds Family Winery 
c/o Steve Reynolds 
3260 Silverado Trail 
Napa, CA 94558 
VirdenA 95207 
RE:  Result of the 2012 Winery Audit Review  - SECOND NOTICE 
APN: 039-610-002 
 
 
Dear Steve: 
 
This letter represents a second request for information in regards to the 2012 Wine Audit.  The 2012 information 
was reviewed and findings concluded that Reynolds Family Winery was not in compliance with the allowable 
production and visitation levels. By your own admittance, production and visitation has steadily increased over 
the years. As we discussed during the site visit in April of 2013, it is understandable that a winery increases and 
the business succeeds due to these factors. As a winery grows it is the responsibility of the owner to update or 
make modification to the use permit to legally allow for the increases in production and/or visitation.  
 
I did not receive a response to the January, 2013 request for additional information and received a telephone call 
from Donna Oldford indicating she would be representing you in the use permit modification process.  She also 
indicated that this modification application would be submitted but we have not received the application.   
 
At this time the winery continues to operate outside of the approved levels and therefore constitutes a code 
violation to the Napa County Title 18 Code. You are hereby advised to promptly notify us in writing to indicate 
whether or not you would be seeking a use permit modification to increase your wine production and visitation 
levels or voluntarily reduce annual production to otherwise comply with use permit #99386 and its’ conditions of 
approval. A continuation of wine production that exceeds the approved levels as documented will put your 
winery use permit in jeopardy and subject to revocation.  
 
Best regards, 

 
 
Linda St. Claire, Planner III 
Conservation, Development & Planning Department 
1195 Third Street, Second Floor 
Napa, CA 94559 
Email: Linda.StClaire@countyofnapa.org    
Fax: 707-299-4270 
 
 
 






